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Before Olender furniture outgrew the Market and West
Main corner location and began expansion to the west,
these buildings along West Main St. witnessed the
coming and going of many local business firms. Lindsay
& Dodds were at No. 8 West Main as early as 1890 and
until 1915. N. B. Shaw’s Music House and the Shaw Con-
servatory were at 11-15 after 1906. The tire business
was quite new in 1915 when Merry & Shelp opened here,
and Printall & Shelp were their successors through
1945. The Calhoun & Johnson Garage in the rear of The

Barnes had West Main St. entry here, also the meter
department of Adirondack Power & Light. Fruchie & Miller taxi
was at No. 13. When the McNally lunch wagons disappeared from
the Church and Market St. corners, Matty’s (Curran) Lunch was
opened at 9 West Main for a stay of a couple of decades. Rooming
houses,boarding houses and flats that occupied the upper floors
in earlier years were gradually taken over by businesses like
George A. Clark, watchmaker; Frank Woodson, linens; John
Mockry, upholstery, and another longtime furniture man, Joe
Wartinger. The buildings date from the past century.



